# SERHII NAHORNYKH

# FRONT-END DEVELOPER

### CONTACT

063-310-3892

serg.extazy@gmail.com

https://nagornykh.me

Ukraine, Uman

#### SKILLS

React, Next.js, React query, Material UI, Formik, Apollo Client, React Router, Leaflet

Vue(2, 3), Nuxt.js, Vue Apollo, Vue Router, AgGrid, Chart.js, Vue draggable, Vuelidate, Vuex, Pinia

Javascript, Typescript, Node.js

Rest, GraphQL, Websockets

Unit testing, Webpack, Vite, Vitest, Gulp

Sass, PostCss, Tailwind

Eslint, Prettier, Babel

Good communication skills, solo/team player, problem-solving, time management, positive attitude, understanding CI/CD principe, self-develop

\_\_\_\_\_

# EDUCATION

**Master of Computer System and Networks** 

# CHERKASY STATE TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY

2012 - 2016

Bachelor's degree in Computer Systems and Networks

# CHERKASY STATE BUSINESS COLLEGE

2008 - 2012

\_\_\_\_\_

## LANGUAGES

English - Intermediate

Ukrainian - Native

Russian - Native

#### PROFILE

I am experienced front-end developer, specializing in React and Vue. Inspired by the development of modern front-end technologies, I try use contemporary approaches and best practices to create interactive applications. Also, i follow for code quality/performance. I enjoy exploring new tools and strategies to enhance the development process and achieve result.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

## Front-end dev

Echoes.io (Startup company)

2022 - 2023

- Worked on AI collaborative text analytics platform
- Created a new admin panel with Vue3/Ts/Graphql/Apollo
- Implemented AI search feature based on backend GraphqI api + gpt
- Support front-end dependencies up to date
- Found and fix vulnerability issues
- Implemented typescript into Vue components
- Refactor Options API components to Composition API + typescipt
- Participate in code-review session
- Developed new Vue.js pages into app and connected them to backend GraphQL API
- Wrote unit testing
- Performed technical interviews with other front-end devs
- Created new tasks for team members when develop new functionalities
- Migrate codebase tech stack to modern Vue3 version
- Improved development experience with modern front-end Vite bundler
- Implemented error tracking for SPA with Vue sentry
- Configured front-end tools: Eslint, Stylelint, Prettier, Vite, Vitest, Typescript
- Wrote wrappers around Vue third party components and directives for fix incompatibility issues during Vue3 migration
- Improved loading/rendering performance with lazy load components and virtual scrolling

### Front-end dev

Avra technology (Product company)

2017-2022

- Worked on CRM/Back office apps
- Developed Vue.js UI library and integrate them to CRM/Back office
- · Worked with data visualization based on Chart.js and data grid AgGrid.js
- · Developed dashboard and statistic pages based on Vue.js
- Developed Vue pages and connect them to Rest/Websocket api
- Wrote technical documentation for UI library
- Added theme customizer to Backoffice admin area, for setting up layouts, colors, fonts, and different ui templates
- Redesign products
- Mentored other developers in CSS
- Created gulp templates
- Created css architecture based on SCSS + BEM